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From: Meyers, Robert COE
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2002 2:10 PM
To: Shiver, Steve CMO
Subject: RE: Plater-Zyberk Inquiry

Steve,

The General Counsel for the Ethics Commission and I reviewed the attached correspondence and we believe that all
parties, including Elizabeth Plater-Zyberk, are acting in accordance with the Cone of Silence.

Robert Meyers, Executive Director
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust

Original

Message

From: Rivero, Miriam CMO On Behalf Of Shiver, Steve CMO
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2002 10:23 AM
To: Meyers, Robert COE
Cc: Morales, Jimmy L. DIST7
Subject: Plater-Zyberk Inquiry
Importance: High

I am requesting your opinion regarding the attached documentation.

<<File: Plater Zyberk Inquiry.pdf>>

Steve Shiver, County Manager
"We’re more than county employees.., we’re your neighbors"
305.375.5685 office
305.246.5409 home
305.375.1262 facsimile
managerämiamidade.gov
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